State of California

Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD)

PROCUREMENT:  Competitive Bids
PROCUREMENT:  Competitive Bids

	Name of Grantee:  

     
	Grant #(s.): 

     

	Description of Procurement Process Reviewed:       

	Name(s.) of HCD Reviewer(s.):

     
	Review Date: 

     
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Limited Review
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 In-Depth Review


A.
SOLE SOURCE/SINGLE BID  -  (See 24 CFR 85.36(d)(4)) - Sole Source or Single Bid

 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Check the box if NOT Applicable.  
	1.
	
	If noncompetitive proposals were used, can the grantee show that other methods of procurement (small purchases, sealed bids, formal advertising, or competitive proposals.) were infeasible because: 

· the item was only available from a single source, 

· a public exigency or emergency is of such urgency to not permit a delay resulting from competitive solicitation, or

· after solicitation of a number of sources, competition is determined inadequate. 

AND, in all cases above, documentation must be submitted to HCD and,

· HCD granted approval?

[24 CFR 85.36(d)(4) and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	Yes
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

And

 FORMCHECKBOX 


	No

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

And

 FORMCHECKBOX 

	N/A

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 


	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:       


B.
COMPETITIVE PROPOSALS - Request for Proposals (RFP) is used for consultants and Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is used for Architects and Engineers.  (Goods or services exceeding $100,000 also the preferred procurement for construction.) [See 24 CFR 85.36(d)(3)]

	2.
	
	Did the grantee use an RFP or RFQ procurement method to procure goods or services?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A


	3.
	
	For this procurement process, do the grantee’s files contain each of the following?:

	
	a.
	A complete set of the Request for Proposals (RFP) including any addendums?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	b.
	Does the RFP clearly and accurately state the technical requirements for the goods or services to be procured?

[24 CFR 85.36(c)(3)(i) and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	c.
	Does the RFP identify all significant evaluation factors, including price or cost where required, and their relative importance?

[24 CFR 85.36(d)(3)(i) and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	d.
	Evidence that proposals were solicited from an adequate number of qualified sources, consistent with the nature and requirements of the procurement?

[24 CFR 85.36(d)(3)(ii) and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	e.
	Evidence that the grantee adequately publicized the RFP and honored any reasonable requests by parties to compete to the maximum extent practicable?

[24 CFR 85.36(d)(3)(i) and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      

	
	f.
	Evidence of Mailing List of RFP/RFQ recipients?

[24 CFR 85.36(d)(3)(i) and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      


	4.
	
	For this procurement process, did the bid package/documents include the following required contract clauses/provisions:

	
	a.
	Scope of services to be provided, consistent with the State contract?  


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	b.
	Identification of intended beneficiaries, if applicable?

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	c.
	Schedule of work completion?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	d.
	Budget and payment schedule?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	e.
	Nondiscrimination? 

[State Contract, Exhibit  D]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	f.
	Anti-Lobbying ?

[See State Contract, Exhibit E]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	g.
	Conflict of Interest? 

Pursuant to 24 CFR 570.611, no member, officer, or employee of the Grantee, or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated, and no other public official of such locality or localities who exercise or have exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to CDBG activities assisted under this part, or who are in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside information with regard to such activities, may obtain a financial interest or benefit from a CDBG-assisted activity, or have a financial interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with respect to a CDBG-assisted activity or its proceeds, either for themselves or those with whom they have business or immediate family ties, during their tenure or for one (1) year thereafter.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	h.
	Maintenance of Workers’ Compensation Insurance?  

[See State Contract, Exhibit D]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	i.
	Maintenance of Unemployment, Disability, and Liability Insurance, as required?

[State Contract, Exhibit  D]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	j.
	Compliance with Child Support Compliance Act?  (All contracts over $100,000.)
[Chapter 8 commencing with Section 5200 of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and State Contract, Exhibit  D]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	k.
	Section 3 Compliance clause, Certification of new hires, and back-up documentation?  (All contracts at or above $100,000.)
[Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C 1701u (Section 3)  and 24 CFR part 135]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	l.
	Female and Minority Goals and Timetables?  (Standard Construction Language for all construction contracts over $10,000.)
[41CFR 60-4]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	m.
	Equal Opportunity- Standard Contract Language: ALL Contracts and Subcontracts.)
[Includes the Civil Rights, HCD, and Age Discrimination Acts Assurances; The Training, Employment, and Contracting Opportunities for Business and Lower Income Persons Assurance of Compliance; State Nondiscrimination Clause and requirement to include Executive Order 11246 compliance in all subcontracts]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	n.
	Equal Opportunity- Standard Solicitation for Bid and Contract Language –Construction over $10,000 

[Includes Equal Opportunity Clause/provisions,  and Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications ]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	o.
	Administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as may be appropriate (for contracts more the simplified acquisition threshold)?  

[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (1)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	p.
	Termination for cause and for convenience by the grantee including the manner by which it will be effected and the basis for settlement?  (Applies to all contracts in excess of $10,000.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (2)  and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	q.
	Federal Wage Decision from State CDBG Program.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	r.
	Federal Labor Standards Provisions.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	s.
	State Wage Decision.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	t.
	State Labor Standards Provisions.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	u.
	Contractor’s/Subcontractor’s Certification Concerning State Labor Standards.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	v.
	Payroll Form WH-347.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	w.
	Compliance with Executive Order 11246 of September 1965, entitled “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order 11375 of October 13, 1967, and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR Chapter 60.)?  (Applies to all construction contracts awarded in excess of $10,000 by grantees and their contractors or subgrantees.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (3)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)] Chapter 4 of GMM, Equal Opportunity- Standard Solicitation for Bid and Contract Language-Construction over $10,000 covers this.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	x.
	Compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (18 U.S.C. 874) as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 3)?  (Applies to all construction/repair contracts and subgrants.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (4)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	y.
	Compliance with Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 276a to 276a-7) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 5)?  (Applies to all construction contracts and subgrants in excess of $2,000 when required by Federal grant program legislation)

[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (5)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	z.
	Compliance with Sections 103 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327-330.) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 5)?  (Applies to all construction contracts and subgrants in excess of $2,000, and in excess of $2,500 for other contracts which involve the employment of mechanics or laborers.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (6)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	aa.
	Notice of awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to reporting?
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (7)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	


	bb.
	Notice of awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to patent rights with respect to any discovery or invention which arises or is developed in the course of or under such contract?
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (8)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	cc.
	Awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to copyrights and rights in data?
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (9)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	dd.
	Access by the grantee, the subgrantee, the Federal grantor agency, the Comptroller General of United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives to any books, documents, papers, and records of the contractor which are directly pertinent to that specific contract for the purpose of making an audit, examination, excerpts, and transcriptions?
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (10.)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)] Also see State Contract, Exhibit D.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	ee.
	Compliance with all applicable standards, orders, or requirements is issued under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857 (h)), Section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agency regulations (40 CFR part 15).  (Applies to all contracts, subcontracts, and subgrants in excess of 100,000.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (12)] 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	ff.
	Mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Pub. L. 94-163, 89 Stat. 871)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (13)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      


	5.
	
	For this procurement process, did the grantee:

	
	a.
	Conduct technical evaluations of submitted proposals?

[24 CFR 85.36(d)(3)(iii) and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	b.
	Determine responsible offerors from such evaluations?

[24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	c.
	As necessary, conduct negotiations, written or oral, for final contract award?

[24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	d.
	Maintain copies of rating and scoring for each proposal?  

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Notes:      

	
	e.
	Were proposals rated and scored based on the criteria identified in the RFP/RFQ?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Notes:      

	
	f.
	Make awards to the most responsive and responsible offerors whose proposals will be most advantageous to the grantee after price and other factors are considered?  (Contractor integrity, compliance with public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical resources.)
[24 CFR 85.36(b)(8) and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Notes:      

	
	g.
	Maintain original signed (executed) contracts and all approved executed amendments?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Notes:      


	6.
	
	Where did the grantee disclose the process for resolution of disputes?


	
	
	Notes:      


	7.
	
	For this procurement process, did the grantee conduct a cost or price analysis for this procurement action including contract modifications?  

[24 CFR 570.502(a)(12) and 24 CFR 85.36(f)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      


	8.
	a.
	Was this a procurement process for architectural/engineering professional services (RFQ) evaluated with respect to factors other than price?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	b.
	If yes to “a” above, can the grantee document the basis for negotiation of fair and reasonable compensation?  

[See 24 CFR 85.36(f) and 24 CFR 85.36(d)(3)(v)]
[24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      


	9.
	
	For procurement of architectural and engineering professional services, does the grantee maintain a list of qualified offerors who can respond to its RFQs?

[24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      


	10.
	
	Does the contract include the following required contract clauses/provisions:

	
	a.
	Scope of services to be provided, consistent with the State contract?  


	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	b.
	Identification of intended beneficiaries, if applicable?

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	c.
	Schedule of work completion?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	d.
	Budget and payment schedule?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	e.
	Nondiscrimination? 
[State Contract, Exhibit  D]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	f.
	Anti-Lobbying ?
[See State Contract, Exhibit E]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	g.
	Conflict of Interest? 
Pursuant to 24 CFR 570.611, no member, officer, or employee of the Grantee, or its designees or agents, no member of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated, and no other public official of such locality or localities who exercise or have exercised any functions or responsibilities with respect to CDBG activities assisted under this part, or who are in a position to participate in a decision-making process or gain inside information with regard to such activities, may obtain a financial interest or benefit from a CDBG-assisted activity, or have a financial interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement with respect to a CDBG-assisted activity or its proceeds, either for themselves or those with whom they have business or immediate family ties, during their tenure or for one (1) year thereafter.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	h.
	Maintenance of Workers’ Compensation Insurance?  

[See State Contract, Exhibit D]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	i.
	Maintenance of Unemployment, Disability, and Liability Insurance, as required?
[State Contract, Exhibit  D]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	j.
	Compliance with Child Support Compliance Act?  (All contracts over $100,000.)
[Chapter 8 commencing with Section 5200 of Part 5 of Division 9 of the Family Code; and State Contract, Exhibit  D]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	k.
	Section 3 compliance clause, Certification of new hires, and back-up documentation?  (All contracts at or above $100,000.)
[Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C 1701u (Section 3)  and 24 CFR part 135]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	l.
	Female and Minority Goals and Timetables?  (Standard Construction Language for all construction contracts over $10,000.)
[41CFR 60-4]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	m.
	Equal Opportunity- Standard Contract Language: ALL Contracts and Subcontracts.)
[Includes the Civil Rights, HCD, and Age Discrimination Acts Assurances; The Training, Employment, and Contracting Opportunities for Business and Lower Income Persons Assurance of Compliance; State Nondiscrimination Clause and requirement to include Executive Order 11246 compliance in all subcontracts]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	n.
	Equal Opportunity- Standard Solicitation for Bid and Contract Language –Construction over $10,000 

[Includes Equal Opportunity Clause/provisions,  and Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications ]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	o.
	A provision permitting monitoring/auditing.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	p.
	For subrecipient of “other governmental entity (OGE):”  Responsible for compliance with all provisions delegated to it.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	q.
	Administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as may be appropriate (for contracts more the simplified acquisition threshold)?  

[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (1)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	r.
	Termination for cause and for convenience by the grantee including the manner by which it will be effected and the basis for settlement?  (Applies to all contracts in excess of $10,000.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (2)  and 24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	s.
	Federal Wage Decision from State CDBG Program.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	t.
	Federal Labor Standards Provisions.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	u.
	State Wage Decision.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	v.
	State Labor Standards Provisions.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	w.
	Contractor’s/Subcontractor’s Certification Concerning State Labor Standards.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	x.
	Payroll Form WH-347.  (If this is a prevailing wage project.)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	y.
	Compliance with Executive Order 11246 of September 1965, entitled “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Executive Order 11375 of October 13, 1967, and as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (41 CFR Chapter 60.)?  (Applies to all construction contracts awarded in excess of $10,000 by grantees and their contractors or subgrantees.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (3)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)] Chapter 4 of GMM, Equal Opportunity- Standard Solicitation for Bid and Contract Language-Construction over $10,000 covers this.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	z.
	Compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kicback” Act (18 U.S.C. 874) as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 3)?  (Applies to all construction/repair contracts and subgrants.)

[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (4)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	aa.
	Compliance with Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 276a to 276a-7) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 5)?  (Applies to all construction contracts and subgrants in excess of $2,000 when required by Federal grant program legislation.)

[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (5)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	bb.
	Compliance with Sections 103 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327-330.) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 5)?  (Applies to all construction contracts and subgrants in excess of $2,000, and in excess of $2,500 for other contracts which involve the employment of mechanics or laborers.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (6)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	cc.
	Notice of awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to reporting?
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (7)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	


	dd.
	Notice of awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to patent rights with respect to any discovery or invention which arises or is developed in the course of or under such contract?
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (8)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	ee.
	Awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to copyrights and rights in data?
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (9)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A


	
	ff.
	Access by the grantee, the subgrantee, the Federal grantor agency, the Comptroller General of United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives to any books, documents, papers, and records of the contractor which are directly pertinent to that specific contract for the purpose of making an audit, examination, excerpts, and transcriptions?
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (10.)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)] Also see State Contract, Exhibit D.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	gg.
	Retention of all required records for five years after grantees and subgrantees make final payments and all other pending matters are closed?
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (11] -  has 3-year records retention.  See State contract for 5-year requirement)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	hh.
	Compliance with all applicable standards, orders, or requirements is issued under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857 (h)), Section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Agency regulations (40 CFR part 15).  (Applies to all contracts, subcontracts, and subgrants in excess of 100,000.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (12)] 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	ii.
	Mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Pub. L. 94-163, 89 Stat. 871)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(i) (13)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      


C.
BONDING AND BID GUARANTEES  -  [See 24 CFR 85.36 (h)]
	11.
	a.
	Did the grantee require and receive a bid guarantee from all bidders (in an amount equivalent to 5% of the bid price)?  The bid guarantee must be a firm commitment in the form of a bid bond, certified check or other negotiable instrument as assurance that the bidder is prepared to execute a contract within the time specified for the bid amount.  (Required for all construction contracts/subcontracts exceeding $100,000.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(h)(1)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	b.
	Did the grantee require and receive a performance bond from the contractor/subcontractor (in an amount equivalent to 100% of the contract price)?   The performance bond is to secure the contractor’s fulfillment of all obligations under the contract.  (Required for all construction contracts/subcontracts exceeding $100,000.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(h)(2)  and  [24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	c.
	Did the grantee require and receive a payment bond from the contractor (for 100% of the contract price, to assure payment of all persons supplying labor and material under the contract)?  (Required for all construction contracts/subcontracts exceeding $100,000.)
[See 24 CFR 85.36(h)(3)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A


	
	d.
	For procurement processes of less than $100,000 has the grantee made a determination that lower bid guarantees, performance bonds, and payment bonds will sufficiently insure the awarding agency’s interests are adequately protected?  If not, the minimum requirements in “a-c” above shall be used.
[See 24 CFR 85.36(h)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      


D.
CONTRACTING WITH SMALL AND MINORITY FIRMS, WOMEN’S BUSINESS ENTERPRISES AND LABOR SURPLUS AREA FIRMS   -  [See 24 CFR 85.36(e).]

	12.
	
	Is the grantee taking affirmative steps to use small, minority-owned and women-owned businesses in grant funded contracts such as:

[See 24 CFR 85.36(e)(1-2)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]

	
	a.
	Including such businesses on solicitation lists whenever they are potential sources?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	b.
	Ensuring that such businesses, when identified, are solicited whenever they are potential sources?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	c.
	Dividing procurement requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum participation by such businesses?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	d.
	Requiring prime contractors when subcontracts are let, to take affirmative steps to select small, minority-owned and women-owned businesses in grant-funded contracts?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      


	13.
	
	If the grantee is not taking the steps identified in the questions above, list the actions the grantee is taking to meet 24 CFR 85.36(e) requirements that affirmative steps be taken to assure use of small, minority-owned and women-owned businesses when possible.        
[See 24 CFR 85.36(e)(1-2)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]


E.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST   -  [See 24 CFR 85.36(B)(3)]

	14.
	
	If there was any apparent conflict of interest involved in this transaction, did the appropriate official remove themselves from any activity associated with this procurement transaction?   (Written code of standards of conduct.)  

[See 24 CFR 85.36(b)(3)  and  24 CFR 570.502(a)(12)]
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

Yes
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

N/A

	
	
	Describe Basis for Conclusion:      
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